

■Julliard School Council Minutes

Meeting Title : Julliard School Council Meeting – May 2022 Wednesday, May 11, 2020 Date : 7:00 PM Time : Google Meets Place **Chair Person** : Laura Snider & Ruchi Patel In Attendance : Kirsten, Linda, Ruchi, Rayhaneh, Laura, Minutes Ruchi Patel **Submitted By** Wednesday, May 11, 2022 Minutes **Submitted On**

#	Discussion
1.	Introduction-Laura
	Welcome
2.	Admin Report: Linda
	EQAO
	O May 24-June 3
	 Grade 3 two sections of the testing on each of the days and do the math portion in French.
	Grade 6 do 1-2 sections each day all in English
	 In the past, school has received testing booklets. But this year EQAO is all online so computers in the building need to be used.
	 Tool used to measure progress, areas of needs and areas of strength to better
	program and doesn't go on report cards.
	LUNCH
	 Moving back towards combined lunch with all students eating at the same time followed by lunch recess by the end of May. This will help reduce the number of staff and monitors needed to supervise as well as having students within the same grades be with their peers.
	 Lunch Ladies food program offers hot lunches on Wednesdays and Fridays
	 Frozen Yoghurt sales by grade 8 students on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Students sell class to class to raise funds to help subsidize costs for graduation related activities.
	TAIBU-community organization This group does work around racism and helping kids to identify microaggressions and examples of racism. There has been a recent increase in the use of N-word amongst students and this organization will help all students understand the adverse impacts of these words.

Page 1 Prepared By: Ruchi Patel



Julliard School Council Minutes

TRACK AND FIELD DAY

- o For Junior and Intermediate students.
- Encouraging all students to try and participate whether through sport or even in leadership of helping organize and measure/time event. Students should not stay home this day as it'll be a fun day whether they enjoy

STAFF PROFESSIONAL LEARNING

 Text Selection Tool -working with staff to help make decisions on appropriate resources to use with their students. Helping teachers understand the purpose, the context, the learners and the curriculum when choosing online or print texts.

0

3. **Budget Report**

Bingo night-May 4th-raised \$138 (to be confirmed)

Bee Quammie-cost was \$1500 and will be subsidized by PRO grant. Currently entire fee is being paid through council budget, but this will be reimbursed by \$800 once PRO grant funds are received.

C

4 Community building

Bingo night

- was a huge success, kids were very excited. Great online bingo platform and easy to use. (myfreebingocards.com)
- ❖ Would use again next year because it can be hybrid (in person and virtual)

Bee Quammie

❖ Excellent speaker and engaging. Low attendance. Virtual parent workshops have not been well attended. When events are tied to student participation, more parents have attended. Next year we will look at tying in student activities with parent engagement activities (ie, art activities or movie night)

Spring concert -staff were surveyed and the decision was declined due to many staff on long term absences.

New business

Staff appreciation from school council. Use of previously donated funds to sponsor coffee/muffins etc for the year end.

Upcoming meetings:

New school year-Fall 2022

Page 2 Prepared By: Ruchi Patel